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Parish of Seené. On O.S. 31/96.

(2) Delete FP No. 19, from the Melksham Without
boundary S.E. of Soho Farm, S.E. to the Canal
Towing path.

(5) Delete FP No. 32, from the Bromham Road
opposite Berhills Farm, S.E. and S.W. across
the Railway to Martinslade.

(7) Add FP from road A.361 at its junction with
path No. 12, NW. in continuation of path No.
10A Pelch Lane.

(8) (a) Alteration of course of FP No. 6 through
the fence N.N.E. of Pile Cottage Gardens, and
not through the Gardens.

(b) Alteration of course of FP No. 29 immediately
to the east of the western boundary of Pile
Cottage Gardens.

(9) Add FP from the N. end of path No. 35,
EN.E. along S. edge of Broad Lane to the
road at Broad Lane Farm.

Parish of Stanton St. Bernard. On O.S. 41/06.
(1) Add FP from All Cannings path No. 31, §.

along the parish boundary, then SE. and S. to
the Horton—Pewsey road.

(2) Add CRB from All Cannings path No. 31, N.E.
_ to the Wansdyke at Tan Hill.
Parish of Stert. On O.S. 41/05.

(1) Alteration of course of path No. 10 at its
southern end to lead past Manor Farm to west
end of spur road U/C 7060.

Parish of Urchfont. On O.S. 41/05.

(1) Add FP from Crookwood Lane, 430 yards E.
of the Railway, N. to FP No. 15.

(2) Add FP from path No. 40, 8. outside the
western boundary of the churchyard to the road.

(3) Add FP School Lane, from the road N, of the
School, N.E. to the road.

(4) Add FP from path No. 34, N. and N.E. along
the accommodation cart track to Crookwood
Lane E. of Crookwood Farm. -

(5) Add FP from the road at the N. end of the
village at its junction with path No. 7, N. to
path No. 16.

Pai\ils}losof West Lavington. On O.S. 31/95, and
(1) Delete northern section of FP No. 2, from BR
No. 5 to the railway goods yard.

(2) Alteration of course of CRB No. 34:—

. (a) Delete northern section of CRB No. 34 lead-
ing to road U/C 7105 S.W. of Old Manor House.
. (b) Add CRB from Rickbarton U/C 7103 lead-
u%’g S. to ICRB No. 34 at point deleted in (a)
above.

(3) Alter course of FP No. 11 from its east end
to lead S.W. from path No. 9 to the Old
Cheverell Road.

(4) Add FP from path No. 15 opposite Dog Kennel
Lane (path No. 14) E. to path No. 18.

{5) Alteration of course of FP No. 28:—

(a) Delete path from path No. 27, 100 yards

N. of Periwinkle Pond, W. to path No. 18.

(b) Add path from path No. 18, 65 yards N. of

Duck Street, leading E. to path No. 27, just N.

of Periwinkle Pond.

{7) Delete CRB No, 33, Old Lavington to Imber
track from S. end of road U/C 7105, S.W. past
Lowland Farm and Bush Farm, then W. and
S.W. to the Old Coaching Road.

(10) Delete ORB No. 38, from path No. 32 at
the Limekiln S.E. across the Ridge Way, through
Brazen Bottom Farm and New Copse Farm to
the Market Lavington boundary. (See Market
Lavington Item No. (4).)

Dated the 23rd day of January, 1956.

P. A. SELBORNE STRINGER, Clerk of the
County Council.

County Hall, Trowbridge.
{046) .

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949,

DEevoN County COUNCIL.
Crediton Urban District.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Devon County
QCouncil, in exercise of the powers conferred on them
by sub-section (3) of section 29 of the National
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Parks and Access to the Countryside Act, 1949, have
determined to modify the particulars contained in the
Draft Rights of Way Map and Statement prepared
under section 27 of the above-mentioned Act in
relation to the rights of way in the Crediton Urban
]f)iﬁtrict within the area of the said Council as
ollows : —

(1) By the deletion: of a public path being Foot-
path No. 21 which starts from the junction with
Path No. 20 at Kersford Bridge and proceeds
north to a field gate opposite Wellparks Farm
where it joins the Exeter—Crediton Road (A.377).

(2) By the deletion of that portion of a public
path being Footpath No, 28 which runs along the
southern boundaries of O.S. Nos. 301, 285 and 282
and by substituting therefor a public path along
the northern boundaries of O.S. Nos. 284 and 283
to join Footpath No. 19 on the corner of Bull-
marsh Lane. That portionr of the path lying
between O.S. Nos. 302 and 284 is now impassable
owing to erosion by the River Yeo for a distance
of 50 yards approximately.

These paths are shown on a map which has been
deposited at the respective offices of the Clerk of the
County Council at The Castle, Exeter, 'and the Clerk
of the Urban District Council at Crediton, and may
Il:e seen there free of charge during the usual office

ours.

Any representation or objection with respect to
this determination shall be made in writing addressed
to the Clerk of the County Council, The Castle,
Exeter, before the 29th day of February, 1956, and
shall state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 27th day of January, 1956.

H. G. GODSALL, Clerk of the County Council.
The Castle, Exeter.
(162)

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949

RURAL DisTRICT COUNCIL OF DAVENTRY.

Daventry Rural District Council (West Haddon
No. 1) Extinguishment Order..

NOTICE is hereby given that the above Order was
made on the 3rd day of January, 1956, and is about
to be submitted to the Minister of Housing and Local
Government for confirmation.

The Order relates to land situate in the Parish of
West Haddon in the County of Northampton.

The effect of the Order will be to extinguish the
public right of way leading from a point imme-
diately adjoining the rear garden fence of No. 9,
Elizabeth Road, West Haddon, situate in field
Ordnance No. 168 on the Ordnance Survey Plan
(1900 Edition) for the Parish of West Haddon to a
point in the eastern corner of field Ordnance No. 135
and from the latter point branching (a) in a north.
easterly direction for a distance of approximately
53 yards and (b) in a south easterly direction for a
distance of approximately 57 yards as shown coloured
brown on: the map anncxed to the said Order.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map con-
tained in the Order has been deposited at the Rural
District Council Offices, Church Walk, Daventry, and
will be open for inspection free of charge between -
the hours of 10 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. on weekdays,
except Saturdays, and on Saturdays between the
hours of 10 a.m. and 12 noon.

Compensation for depreciation or damage in con-
sequence of the coming into operation of this Order
is payable in accordance with Section 46 of the above
Act, to which reference should be made.

Any objection or representation with reference to
the Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Local Government, White-
hall, London, S.W.l, before the 29th day of
February, 1956, and any such objection or representa-
tion should state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 23rd day of January, 1956,
G. B. SAINT, Clerk to the Council.

Council Offices,
Church Walk,
Daventry.
(449),



